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.ruly 2nd., 1912. 2 0 t clock P .]!..

Defendant in court wi th counsel.

WILLIPM :r. BURNS on th e stand.

l.fR ROGERS: You may examine in red.irec t.

1m FREDERICKS: .rust on e metter to make sure we have an

understandiI'.g in regard to 1fr Bidding er. Now~ he has asked.

me if he might be temporarily absent and said that counsel

for the defense have acquiesced in the permission that he

may be temporarily absent. I told him as far as we were

concerned, that vms all right. I want to make sure it is

all right with the defense.

MR ROGERS: I said he might be absen~_over the 4th of

.ruly.

MR FREDERICKS: Som ething like that.

THE COURT: All right.

REDIRECT EX:.A1UNATION

MR FREDERICKS: Ur Burns, on cross-examination you were

asked in regard to a custom of operatives in your employ

filing \vritten reports with the agency, and having them

stamped and filed away, and all that sort of thing. State

whether or not you have not also a custom wb. ere matters

require very great secrecy, of handling a matter of that

kind by verbal reports in order that there may be no 1 eeks

in your office?

lIfllll\llY



tom.

}!R roGERS: That is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial t leading and suggestive t in view of the last

prec eding question, no foundation laid, not r edirec t, incom-

p etent, i rrelevent and immaterial ••

I suppose -- that answers the question

It is answered in the former question.THE COURI.':

3571

MR ROGERS: That is obj ected to ~s leading and suggestive,

putting the words in th e witness' mouth and not redirect;

incompetent, irrelevant and tmmaterial.

THE COUR[': OVerruled.

MR ROGERS: Exception.

A I" do very often, to the extent of making investiga­

tions entirely outside of my office for fear I will find

a leak.

MR FREDERICKS:

]!R FREDERICKS: I suppose that does answer it, "I do".

THE COURI': Do you want a TIlling on that objootion?

1m FREDERICKS: I think th e cou rt has nll ed, po ssibly, to

anoth er obj ection, that it was already asked and answered,

al thol:\gh obj oction was not put in, if that is tIl e court

but I am not just sure.

THE COURI.': Read the question and see if the witness can

answer it any furth er •

(Last question and answer read by the reporter.)

A Even to the extent.

1m FmIDERICES: The question is if you have such a cus-
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ruling.

THE COURr: I think that is a fact, but I will hear you

about it if you think it is otherwise.,

llR FREDERICKS: No.

THE COURT: All right.

MR FREDERICKS: There was a matter asked while I was

tempo rarily out of the cou rt room in !'egard to the wi t­

ness' relations with 1!r Ford. state whether or not, Mr

Burns, you had any relations or communications of any kind

,vi th ur Ford in regard to this case prior to the time -­

prior to Janua~ 29th, of this year, when the indictment

was filed? A No, I did not.

Q State vm. ether or not yr Ford -was" your attorney in th e

matter of the county reward, whic h you saw was paid.

MR ROGERS: .rust a moment. That is obj ected to as le ad­

ing· and suggestive. He has said that he was his attorney

in all matters •.

'MR FORD: At the present time only.

l,rR ROGERS: All matt ers, therefore, that excludes this, ami

so far as the present time is core ern ed, it is incompe­

tent, irrelwant and immaterial, and not redirect.

1m FORD: If the court please, --

THE COURI': Objection overruled.

MR roGERS: ]Xc eption.

A Mr Ford was not my a t to may and on th e oth er hand,

stated positively that he could not ~cept employment th
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1

2

had anything whatever to do with the county reward or

while it was pending •.
3 UR FHEDERICKS: Wi th refernnc e to th e time wh en the

-'

be satisfied.

time matter. I don't intend to wait three or four days.

That is all.

I have subpoenaed J,fr Burns for th e defen se, . and if he

wishes to go for a few days, I have no obj ection to that,

go here and there, but I would like to

TEE COURT: Mr Burns informs me he would like to go as

llR ROGERS: I don't know abont this reasonable length of

THE COURr: Any oqj ection.

THE WITNESS: May I go now, your Honor?

county reward was paid to you, state whether or not Mr

Ford became your attorney before that time or after that

time? A After that time.

\!R ROGERS: Have youooen subpoenaed, :Mr Burns? A yes.

l1fR ROGERS: That is all.

MR FREDERICKS:

l1R ROGERS: He has been subpoenaed.

THE WITNESS: I can return if they want me.

1m BOGE"RS: I don,t want to interfere with Mr Burns' tem-

porary absences or his desire to go from here to there,

but I want him under subpoena, and I h8V'e subpoenaed him,

if your Honor please, and I will 'not waive that subpoena.

1m FREDERICKS: I presume, however, if he can be gotten

in a reasonable length of time at any time, ciun sel will
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a witness called on behalf of tl'e People, being first

1

2

WILLIAM J. P 0 R T E R,
35~

I

3 duly sW'Jrn, testified as follows:

4 DIRF~T EXAMINATION

5 i\m. FR f DEn 1c. KS • Q W'!' a t is your nanle ?
•

A Will lam J •

6

7

"Porter • v

Q
Q,. Where do you Jive? A 2387 West 23rd.

Viha t is your bUB inees? ,A Newspaper man.

8 Q Where were y:otil living on the 16th of last August?

9 A on Hobart Boulevard.

10 Q. State whether or not you !,vero acquainted With Clarence

11 Darrow, the- defendant in this case at tr.3.t time?

12 A Casually.

13 Q You knew hirr. when you saw hirE, 1 mean 7 A Oh, yes.

14 Q State whether or not you were acquainted with ;,Ir. Biddinger

15 at that tirr:e? Aves.

16 Q Sta~e whetber or not you 8a',~ :,tr. :Carrow 3.nd Biddinger to-

17 getter at tbat t.in~e· in Los Angeles and if so where?--.-,..---_...._-- ---¥--_.._..-,..-, ~

18 A I met beth of them one morning in tbe week of August

19 13th, beginning the 13 th, Monday - -betV'1 een tD::lt and Fr iday--

20 I don't know whether it was the 15th or 16th--it was one

21 of these days--l met them in the Alexandria. 1 met ,,:r.

22 Darrow' as 1 came out of the little passageway that leads

from tbe bar to the off ice. We spoke--
--. --~- -----"

-_.... ~. __.... ~._~~-

rJ~R • ArrFL . Your Eonor , he tas ans',vered tt,e question.

m ..... "'!""'t COURT Yes, 1 think he 1: 3.S answered the ques tion.
j t1l!. .

25

26 Don It tell what was ss.id.
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24



1 ~ Pardon me.

2 .rvm .. FREDERICKS· Q Novv, what tirl'e in the morning WilS

3 that, ;\:r .. Por ter i' A Oh, it was probably early, sometime

4 before 10 o'clock, half past nine or ten.

5 Q Did you ever lrleet ;01:. Darrow and Tifr. Biddinger together
•

6 at any other time except that time? A No.

7 Q Kow, s ta te what wae eaid and done between you and I,::.

8 Darrow and ;.lr. Biddinger at that time.

$. ArrE,L. We obJ'e~t to that 0 t"'-- d' t"n t t9 -' n!~ groun ~ lS 1 compe en

10 irr el evan t and immater ial· for any purpoB ea whatooever ;

11 that it does not tend to prove or disprove any element of

12 the offense charged inthe indictment herein; upon the

13 further ground it is collateral to any issue; no founda-

1 remarked ttat 1 was on the Times and he smiled and he

A Yery well

Ther e VI as

ue asked me wtat 1 was doing here and

Answer the question, Mr. rorter ..

I W ish you would s tate jUs~ what was said.

In order to ident i fy the time. A 1 mad e the r emar kit

TEE COURT· Objection overruled ..

~ffi .. APrEL· We except.

tion laid.

A 1 rret. 'Jr. Darrcw and we spoke; 1 hadn't Be'en him for a

lViR • FREDERICKS

co IlSiderabl e tilLe.

says, ,ri~ ell, .... e ar e bo th--everybody canna t be on the same

all three stopped and spoke for a moment.

Side," and about that time ;.lr. Biddinger walked up and we

nothing said of any moment.
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McNamaras, the representative of Iv:r. Burns and the repre-

(,. •• '-\-,.,1« , _ 357' 7
.eU/lll L•• ...~

was a rather curious coincider.ce tbat counsel for tre

sentative of the Times should bump into each other at one

tin;e in a public place of that character.

Q And just whereabouts 'in the Alexandria was this con-

A Right in the middle of the rotunda.versa tion ?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 MR , FREDERICKS· Cross-examine.

8 MH. ArrEy.· We nlove to s tr ike out the ev idence 0 f the

9 Vi i tness as in;ma tel' ia1 . \'iha t he sai d, your Honor, his

10 own opinions, 1:is own exclamations there, it is coJlateral
--

11 and does not show anything.

12 THE COURT' The m~tion to strike out is denied.

13

14 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

15 MR • DAnROVJ. 1 bel ieve, in addition to that you asked to

16 take a drink, didn't you? A yes, 1 have forgotten that.

17 1 will suppl erren t that by saying that you dr anl~ miner 8.1

18 Ntlter·.

19 Q You did not, did you? A No.

20 I/R' DARROW. That is all.

21 MR • FREDERICKS. The..t is all.

DIRECT EXA!!.lKATlON.

duly sworn, testified as follo'lVs:

WAlJATT,F. A,

a witneGs called on behalf of the people, being first
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It was since the

35~MR • FORD> Q. Wh:-lt is your Name? A F. A. Mana tt >

Q Row old ar e you? A 27.

Q Where do you reside? A 317 North Hill, Los Angeles.

THE COURT· You will have to speak up a little louder.

A 317 North Hill Los Angeles.
•
Q .1,os Angeles Ci ty, Cal ifornia 7 Aves, 6 ir >

Q What is your occupation'? A Bank teller.

Q You will have to speak 60 the jury can hear you. Vlith

what institution are you employed? A The Equitable

Branch of the Security Trust & Savings Bank, formerly

the Equitable Savings Bank.

Q pow long have yc,u been in th eir employ '/ A About 8

years.

Q How long with the Security Bank? A

Equi table was absorbed by the Secur i ty •

Q When was that? A Along about the first of the year.

Q Tn e fir s t 0 f t hi 8 year, 1912? Aye6, sir.

Q Dur ing the year 1911 with what bank wer e you eEployed?

A Equit'lble Savings B::mk. ThO'.t was a bank organized

under the State BanklDg L:tws of Cal ifornia? A Yes, sir>

Q And treir place of ~u6iness was at the corner of--

A First and Spring streets.

Q First and Spring streets in the City of Los Angeles>

Do you know Clarence rarroV'l? A Yes, sir.

Q Pardon me; during the ye3.r 1811 were you in the same

capacity, paying teller? A Yes, sir >
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1 Q How long have you known Clarence Darrow? A Only

3579

2 since his account was opened there_

3 Q Do you know when his account was opened? A 1 don1t

4 remen;ber the date.

5
•

DiJ you receive deposits from Darrow dur ing the

6 year? A Yes, air.

7 Q You know that he had an accant wi th your bank? A Yea,

8 sir ..

9 Q Do you know LeCompte Davia? A Yes, sir •

10 THE COURT - You are now showing counsel for tre defense a

11 dOCUfient you intend to show the Witness?

12 rm- FORD. 1 do, your Honor, and will showit to the

13 witness 11
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(Lastwill you read it, llr Reporter.

I don't care ancything about that. DQesc9unsel

Have you ever seen those doclnnents before?

As :far as I know there might have been -- there

The answer

all.

Q

sir, . I have.

sion of the defendant?

at them.

find ourselves unable to do it, because of the situation

as we find it in t he document.

THE CaURI': All right.

lfR FORD: If conn sel "Nill o:ffer their stipul etion, I

don't think there vd.ll be any disagreement about it at

answer read by the reporter.)

l,fR ROGERS: We wanted to stipulate to save time, but we

MR ROGERS:

][R FORD:

claim th at all th e writing that is on thos e papers ~vas

on tht;lre at the time th~ left the possession of the de­

fendant?

:MR FORD: .. I will find Otlt from th e witness about that.

Just exhibiting it to counsel at this time. I now hand

you a bunch of documents which I bllV'e already shovn the

defendant and counsel for· the defense, and ask you to look

1m ROGEES :

35801

Does counsel claim th e documents are now in the I

2 . same condition t hat they were when th~ 1 eft the posses- I

I

I
I
I

5 .1s a,markexhib1t 44grandjury--

3
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MR DARROW: As to the amount, all in rrry handwriting exc ep

the first.
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1

2

3

4

lrrR ROGERS: Th ere is anoth er one not in your handwriting.

MRDARROW: As to amount s?

MR ROGERS: yes. TheJ"eare annotations and notations

and vvritings upon them that are not in the defendant's

5 • hamiwriting, evidently made sUbsequently. That 'which is

readily.

out as a conclusion or op~ion.

1fR FORD: If you know .mat they -- do you know what they

'As far as

A Deposits made by

MR FORD: We will ask him about the marks.

THE COURI.': wai t a moment.

C. S. Darrow, at the bank.

MR ROGERS: That is a conclusion and I move to strike it '

are?

ltR APPEL: That is all right, deposit slips he says.

in th e d efen dant 's handwriting, we will stipulat e to very

MR FORD: Very',.ell. I am wi;Lling to do that. You are

referring to th e banker's marks on, th edeposi t slips?

HR ROGERS: Bankers marks -- I don't know what they are.

1m FORD: Deposit slips 0 f what?

the stipulation of th e portion t hat were mme by th e de­

f endant , we will accept it.

]..{R ROGERS: We find ourselves unable to agree, so couns el

might as well prove it.

10m FaRD : Very well. Stat e wh at t hes e document s are

which you have' alreadY stated you have seen before.

MR APPEL: Wai t a mom ent -- A Deposits slips.
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MR FORD: I withdra\v that question.

Do you know what they are?

yeS sir.

That is obj~te9- to as calling for a c onclu-

3582 I

I
I
I

i
i
i
I
I
i

strike out the fonner answer.

What are they?

THE COURr:

A

JlR ROGERS:

Q

MR FORD:•

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 sion or opinion, and no foundation laid; incompetent,

8 the documents must show for th Emselves that they are pur-

9 pcrting to be deposit slips,vJe don,t controvert at all, rot

10 that he can say what deposit slips they were or who made

11 them or whose handwriting it is, is quite another and

12 different matter.

131m FORD: He is not <!Skei that matter. He was asked if he

14 knew what they were. He said he did; having said that he

15 knows ,-mat they are, I asked him, what are they.

16 THE COURT: Obj ootion overruled.

17 MR ROGERS: Exceptl on.

18 1,m FORD: What are they? A Deposit slips.

19 Q Deposit slips of what?

20 UR ROGERS: Obj ooted to for the same reasons I ht1'J'e just no

21 stated.

22 THE COURT: overruled.

231m ROGERS: ~ception.

24 A Deposits.

251m FORD: To whos e c redi t and to whos e bank?

26 MR ROGERS: Obj ected to as imomIBtent, irrelevant
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1 innnaterial, the documents sp eak for themselves, if they

2 do speak.

3 MR FORD: They might be spurious.

4 MR ROGERS: And no foundation has been laid for them.

5 THE COURI': OVerruled•
•

6 ~rR ROGERS: Ex:c aption.

7 1m FORD: Ans\ver th e qu estion.

8 A What wQs the question.

9 Q To whose credit and with what bank?

10 1,fR ROGERS: That is a doubl e qu estion and I mak e the same

11 obj ECtioll1 last made and the additional obj action, it is a

12 dOUble question and not th e best evidenc e.

13 THE COURI': Obj ection overruled.

14 MR ROtmRS: Ex:c eption.

15 A C.. S. DarrOVl's c redi t, and Equitable Savings Bank.

16 1,ffi roRD: Equitable Savings Bank and to the credit of

17 C. S.Iarrow. Did theooconnt stand in the name of C S.

18 Darrow? A No sir.

I•I
.,
:..
4

I
1

19 Q What was the name of the account? A C. S. Darrow,

20 trustee.

211m ROGERS: The s ame obj ection as last made.

22 THE COURT: OVerruled.

23 lfR FORD: And the aIlS\ver. (Last answer read by the reporter

24 Q I will ask you to look at the first paper in that do-

25 cument. DO you know in whos e handwriting that is?

261m APlEL: That is not the.vay to prove handwriting. We
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1 obj ect to t he question as incompe tent.. .
2 THE COURr: Obj ootion sustained.

3 l!R FORD: If the court please, I h8\Ten't asked him in

4 mose handwriting, I h8\Te askoo. him if he knows; if

5 ]le does, I shall then proceed to ask him.

6 THE COURT: Better lay the foundation.

7 UR FORD: That is the beginning of the foundation.

8 THE COURr: I don't think so.

9 ]JR FORD: Were you pr esent when that account was opened?

10 A I do not mow.

n MR FORD: We offer them in evidenc e as peopl e' s exhibit

12 No .32.

13 MR ROGERS: Obj ected to as incompetent, irrel want and

14 innnaterial, and no foundation laid; their relevancy and

15 materiality or competency having not been shown.
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MR • FORD· Th e to tal ::l t th e bo ttom of the pag e is not.

of the record or in the record?

THE CO'LrtiT· ;·:r. Ford informs rr:e he desires to confer wi th

3585
Darrow

None of

the second document

If counsel h:'ls got any proof thatMF. FO GERS •

at all, not a scratch of the pen;

~m • ROGERS· 1 offer to s tipula teas fo J lows ;

~m. POGERS. Th e total is not, por t of it is--

ar,d SalLe figures and some words not in his handwriting.

t~. DARROW. Peyond that, what has it to do--

the first page shown us is in \:r. Darrow's handwriting

wrote part of those or we can agree on wbat he did write,

THE COURT. Do you want to make this conference outside

to be within his knowledge, binding bin in any way-­

MR. FOHD. l!erhaps we can nake a stipuL'i tion--

in his handwr i ting--

cour.s el in r egar d to it.

figures 125000" is in the handwriting of t'fe defeLdant

Ed the balance is not?

s~own us has two words in }- is handwr i ting and some f igur es,

MR • FORD. If you will make your s tatellien t , \'Ih ich ones ar e

rR· DARROW •• --because money is deposited in the bank.

The sarre is true of the third document shown us of the lot;

MR • FO;:;D. Jus t a mon,ent, your Honor.

!.iR. FORD. That is the name"C • S. Darrow trustee" and the

Vie are not particular about it, but We do not think tbat

a blanket offer of a dozen documents, some of \~ ich are

absolutely not in Ue defendant's handwriting and shovm
•
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handVir i ting •

Darr ow's4, is in

it appears that the

No.

S. Darrow, T1' us tee" istlf'l
V.

And the figures tl??5 11 are in

(')
'j ,

Doc, ument no. ?, tbe narce

'l>,T1,0 •

"C.S.Darrow Trustee l1 on the last docu-

No par t of document no. 5 is in his hand-

the documents, no part of document

handwr it ing :

wr it ing, not a figure nor a 1etter ; rocunent ~Jo • 5 has

the nan:e "C. S • Darrow " and two sets of figures, "~10 000 II'1\ ,

I

in his handwri ting; the remJ.inder is not.

MR. ROGERS. :COcunent 6.

MR • FORD. Tha t is NUlilb3r 9, is it?

Tre next docun.ent in order, "C.S.Darrow, Trustee" is ir~ his

in his hL-ndwriting, and tbe date is in his handwriting,

his handwriting, rut tte reniainler of the document is not.

And ttat is true of the next docur;.ent in order, "C.S.

rarrow, Trustee ", 't1 t there is no date a+t:J.::hed, but the

MR • ROGERS' 1 think 60.

IlR • ROGERS. YeG, and "Wash.D.C." is not, any Mre th:

S8SI
the "S.F." is not, on the first document: Now, none of

"C.G.Larrow, Trustee" is in rio handwriting, and the

next docun:en t, documen t

"e. S. Darro'''', Trustee, \I and the figures are in 'l-i8 hand-

wri ting and the remainder is not;

And that 16 true of the ne xtdocur.,e n t in order, "e. s.
Darrow, Trustee, II but tre rerrainder of tte doculzent is not:

figures are in his handwriting, but the remainder of the

docu~ent is not.

'October 31, 1911," is r-is handwritirg; two sets of figures,

"$10,000" are in his handwriting, and tbe remainder are not;
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T?E CLERK. 32.

!viR " FOFD· 32 for iden tification"

nd i~ffiaterial; not Within the issues; no foundation laid.

'35~
also all figures Iment of t1:.e nUlI,ber is in his handwr i ting,

W,R. POGERS. That is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

(rocurnents tanded to clerk.)

'J'P'E COUR T. All r igh t •

MR. FORD. With tte consent of counsel, 1 will separate the

Ford confers with wi tness . )

documents,_ the first three of which 1 wi1l ask to be marked-.

wha t is th e number, :.ir. Cl erk?

MR "FORD. 1 now hand you the balance of the bunch of

docunJents, consisting of 8 slips of paper and ask you if

you know by whom in your baIlk these slips were received?

except t'he rubb'3r stamp figures and date, but nothing else

on that ioa in his handwr it.ng.

!lfoR. FORD" 1 would like to ask the witness one question

pr iva tely) if th e Cour tWill permi t me, and it wi 11 prob-
•
ably save' time.

TfTE COurt T • All r i gb t, you nJ£iy •

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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16

17
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19
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24

25

26
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2

3

4
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1

UR FORD: The purpose of it, your Honor, is to show that I

8 sum equal to the figures on ffich one of these deposit

slips \vas received by the witna9s and credited to the ac­

count of Clarence Darrow as trustee. Our purpose being

5 • to "show that a certain number of c h ~ks from Washington

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

on too Riggs1{htional :Bank were deposited by the defendant

to the credit of himself on his 8:}count: we \vi11 pr.oduce

the officers from th e other banks to show th e other de-

posits in Los Angeles, showing all of the.m after a cer­

tain time- to haY's been deposited in Los Angeles banks,

with the exception of one check on San Francisco.

MR ROGERS: Th ere is a San Francisco draft right in that

elimination that you offered a while ego, one of the thre"e.

'UR FORD: One of the first for $5000, yes.

TEE COURT: Objection overruled.

MR ROGERS: Exc ept •

MR ]DRD: . Answer the question, 1fr 1fanatt. A What is the

question?

(Question read.)
A yes sir, I do.

Q And by whom were they received? A :Myself.

Q lnd I attract your a ttention to the first one receiv-

ed, bearing date, marked"August16, 1911", and reading es

follows: nc. S. Darrow, Trustee".

document at this time, which is not admitted in evidence.
25

26

MR APPEL: Wai t a moment. I obj ect to his reading the
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1 Your Honor, he should not read any portion of it •.
2 THE COURT: Wait a minute. I think that is right.

3 1m APPEL: He is trying to lay the foundation for the in-

4 troduction of documents.

5 • MR FORD: Withdraw the question.

that.

backs of those checks are his.

THE COURT: The question is withdrawn.

At the time you r eceived it, Vlhat, ifarvthing, didQ

11m ROGERS: Let us take an exception to the testimony af

Q Did yousee it written? A Did I?

Q yes. A No sir.

Q By whom was it handed to YOll? A I don' t remanber

YR APPEL: That may be true, your Honor.

THE COURT: What is the question?

you receive with it?

MR FORD: Attracting your attention to th e first do.cllment,

in whose handwriting in that document?

MR APPEL: We obj ec t tot hat.

~"m FORD:- Withdraw it.

1J.{R APPEL: Wait a moment; we obj ect to that as immaterial;

it must be shovm --

1m FORD: We vJill show, your Honor, that at the time

this deposi t slip was made ,a check bearing the endor sement

on the back, "C. S. D arrow" was offered '.'Vi th it; the de­

fendant has admitted in court his signatures upon the

25

26
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3

4
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I

cotUlsel before the witness. The witness says he doesn't I
remember who handed him that dep:>sit slip and it is not I

good practice, and it is prejudicial to state to him facts

to \Vhich he is desired to testity.

5 .THE COURT: Read the question.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR ROGERS: We take an exception to the statement.

(Question read.)·

:M'R APPEL: Your Honor 'Nill see -- suppose he received it

from me. The fac t tha t I v.ent doVlotl t here and g ave that
-

slip and another pap er accompanying it to the wi tn ess J is

not a fact against this defendant; it is my ovm act, the

ac t 0 f a third party, independent IE rty J unl ElSS some con­

bection is shovm.

Jm FORD: To s ave argument, I will just offer this bunch or

doclnnents for identification.

THE COURT: Do you withdraw the last question?

j,fR FORD: I withdrew the last question.

THE COU ill': It is marked for identification.

THE CL ERK: 33.

TEE COURT: Exhibit 33 for identification.

1.fR FORD: We now call upon the defendant to produc e in

court --

l~R ROGERS: We take an ecception --

1m FORD: We have not comple ted onr request.

MR ROGERS: Wait a moment, novr. We take an &ception

conduc t of conn sel in demanding anything
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1 or calling upon the defendant for any document t after having

2 oBtensf.atiollsly and in the p:'esence of thejury~ walked

3 ove r h ere and handed us certain documents t and calling upon

4 us to produce certain documents. Anybody who has read the

5 • constitution of the United States --

6 THE COURI.': You ha.re assigned error, and t hat is enough.

7 lrR ROGERS: We take an ecception.

8 MR FREDERICKS: Th ere was no document mention ei.

9 THE COUR[': The record shows exactly what happened.

10 ],rn FORJ):"- I now hand you a docUment which I have already

11 shown to counsel for the defense. Did youwer see that be­

12 fore?

13 M:R APPEL: wait a moment. We obj ect to vmether he sa\v that

14 paper or not, your Honor. There is no found. ation laid for

15 t he examination of th e wi tn ess on t hat document. Your

16

17

18

19

Honor can· see the only reason why I am making the obj ec­

tion at· this time is in anticipation, "and we might as rell

settle that question now.

THE COURT: Tt is simply a question -- a preliminary ques-

20 tion. He can state whether he has seen it before and

21 answer yes or no. The obj action is or erruled.

22 A Yes sir.

23 MR FORD: Calli~ your attention now -- or ,when: did you

24

25

26

see th at document Mr }Jonett t vhen did you f~rst see it?

A You mean the slip I have in my hand here?

yes. A I sa\v it right 3f'ter the photographs was



1

2

taken <f the c h~k.

MR APPEJ: I take an exception to the introduction of

3592
1

I
I

3 this evidenc e. It is a stat ement of the wi tness -- allow-

4 i~ the witness to be interrogated in reference to this I

Ii,5 document, and to his ans\ver, and I assign the conduct of• ,
6 th e District Attorney as misconduct in trying to invade the!

7 plain, 0 niinary rules of evi denc e.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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be refreshed.

of th e dat e.

rid you see this second docun,en t whic;h 1 have handed you 1

NR • APT'FL. Excep tior:.. •

3593 I

I

I

I
I

i
sir t'

the Banie time.

gen tlemen •

Yes,A

'T'1: e s nme tirr;e.A

them~

Proceed with the examination,

I hand you another document at

sir ..Yes,

Saw both of them at the same time'?

When did you see that with reference to when yeu saw

the other one?

TPE COUR T •

A

Q

marks upo n

1m .. FORD.

Q Have you made any marks or did you at that tin',e make any

MR • Ar~EL. The witness has not said he had no memory upon

the SUbject 2.Ed therefore he is not--his memory is not to

TFE COURT' otjecti·~n overru1ed.

lER. ArrEL. Wait a ymment--we object to ttat as imnJaterial, 'f!
as being the act of sorre person other than the defendant, no •

I::
made in the presence of the defendant, not binding upon •

III

him, being hearsay, being an act which is hearsay; hearsay ,II
II

evidence consists of acts or declarations or conduct not ,J
I

in the pres ence of tb e defendant, not bi rding upon r 1m,

over which he bad no control.

MR • FORD. Simply attracting tte attention of tr e w1 tness

to a da te-- to a mark by \'Ih lch he may refresh his lY,emory

5

1

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR. FORD. Q flns7.rer the question,

(Last queatior. read by the reporter.)
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1 A Yes, sir.

2 Q Do you know at what da"'::e you saw that document?

3 A Yes, 8 ir •

4 MR. APPEL We object to that on Ue ground that it is in-

5 con:petent aLd irrelevant and hearsay and no foundation

6 laid.

7 THE COUR T' Overruled..

8 tm. ArT'EL. i7e take an exception.

9 MR • roTID. At the tir.le you saw those doc1.:n:ents did you

10 have in ycur band anv other document resembl ing this or

m-:d not produc ed be for e the wi tnes s •

which you corr:pared wi t h this document?

to th is defendan t or not placed before tr.e 'IV i tnes8 j incom-

roga ted concerning any other document which is not shown

~e take an exception.

Objection cverruled.

Re ?..d tt8 :Jues ti on •

APPEL·

FonD.

carrR T•

lJR •

(Last question read by the reporter. )

1:'R. AT''PEL • iVai t a n,OH; ent --now, IV e 0 h j ec t upon the gr ound
. not

that no foundation is laid, th:=:.t tre Witness must/be inter-

NiF •

I

I

!-oetent, irre levan t and immater i a.l for any pur pose whCl. tso- . I

evart re object to tbe Witness now being exarrined concern~n~

any dccun·.ent noft being used here not produced here in court I

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
A Yes.

V!bore are those other dOCUf!:ents?

r.'R • AT'PTr.,. We cake the S2Jl,e objection. 7:e obj ect to the

Witness being exctmined concerning any docm,.ent which is no
26
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1 presented here in court,which is not shown to the witness,

2 which is not shown to our side before the witness is inter-

3 rogated, being in violation of the plain provisions of the

4 code of this state.

5 TEE rOT.JR T. Objection overru1ed.

6 MR • AT'T'EL. 't; e take a.n exception.

7 f::n. FORD. Read the question.

8 (Last question read by the reporter. )

9 A 1 do not know where the other documents are.

irrelevan t and immat'8r ia] •

TEE COTJRT. Ohjection overruled.

tional provisions of the State of C~Jifornia, incorrpetent,

,.
"
"

II
II
II

ground it is incon;peten t, iTr elev,w t and imrr!'i tel' ial, ,tha t b

Q Vlh:>.. t, if anything, did you do With them?

MD. APrEL. Wait "a n'OlI'ent--we object to th:::.t upon the

(Last question read by the reporter.)

A Theother docun.ante 'being checks 'were returned to the

"

the witness should not be required and we object to his bein~g;

exalllined concerning any docurrent whicl"' is not produced her !I

in court, hot shown to the defendant and in violation of the 'I
I
I I

provisions of the statute, upon the ground to allow an I '
ieX2.ndnation of this kind is a violation of the consti tu- !

depositor wher: ~e account was balanced.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
MR. A.PPE!~. Pe sJ.ys 'Nhat did you do wi th them. He don't

26
say tl"' at he 2 -
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1 TEE COURT· 1 'Nant to hear the answer. 'Read tl':e answer.

2 1 didn't tear it.

3 ( Las t answer read by the I' epor tel' • )

4 TFE COURT. NO'jl, Mr. Arpe 1, ',vhat 10 it?

5 MR. APPEL. Pe didn I t say he did it. Ee can It ti1s tify
•

6 to guess work.

7 THE COURT. You move to strite it ou.t?

8 MR. APPF.L' 1 object to tte question and Irove to strike it

9 out. There is no fe,undation laid for tis answer. Pe has

10 not shown "possession in it, it is merely guess work.

11 THE COURT. You make yeur motion to strike out at any tin;e

12 and the court will hear it. The motion to strike out is ~

13 denied.

14 MR, APT'EL. We take an exception.,
15 I rtR. FORD.Q And who was th e d epos i tor?

16 MR. APPEL' 1 would like to ask him a question 60 as to

17 base my IT.otion properly.

18 THE COUR1', All rigtt.

19 MR. APPEl, Q. Did you return those checks to the deposi-

20 tor yourself? A 1 didn't so say,

21 Q Well, did you--l am asking you, A 1 said ttey weI' e

22 returned to the depositor,

23 Q No, \\';.ir. 1 insist upon an answer.

24 THE COtJRT, Answer the question, did you return ther.,i'

25 A No, 1 aid no t •

26 MR • APPEL. Then 1 rr.ove to s tr ike out th e tes t ifl;cny that
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1 tbey Were returned, on tte ground that would only be known

2 by him as hearsay. It is not direct eVidence, not evidence

3 within his knowledge.

4 THE COURT. You will :rave to on ttat Growing lay the

5 foundation. The testiniony vlill be stricken out',

6 ME, FORD. VeI'y well, just to the last question?

7 THE COUP'}'· Y8S, sir, the las t answer.

8 i"R· FORD. Well, 1 'Nill endeavor to. Q, Do you know

9 whet"er or not the or iginals of the documen ts which you

10 have now in your r;ands are now in the possession of the

11 bank?

12 MR. AT''PEL. 'Ue object upon the ground ttat it is inconl-

13 . patent, irrelevant and immaterial; the witness is being

14 asked concerning documents and concerning comparisons, no

15 foundation has been laid, he has not been qualified to

I ~

II
:1
I

II
II

16 testify With reference to any ccn,parisons; askir:g hini COlJ.-
.1

17 eel' ning documan ts not befor e the witness, not shown to

18 the defense, not here in court, in violation of the consti-

19 tut ional pI' c:vis iOT:a of the s ta te of CaJ. ifor nia.

that tte driginal docurrent was return-. ./:'
1 ... necessary,bank,

either this witness or otter Witnesses conr.ected witb the

}m. ronr. We avo,;; our intention at this tin:e to show by

under our control, and, therefore, we are laying the founda

t ion for the ir~ trcduc t ien of tr es e pho togr aphs as secondary

cd to t he defendant and is not nO'iV in our possession or

evidence mnd ask per~ission of the court to find out of t .

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 witness all he knows on the rni tter, and tben we wi 11 call
!

2 such otter witnesses as may be necessary from that insti-

3 tution.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

121

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

•
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1 MR APPEL: Even if that were done, I still insist that

2 this ex:amination is not prop ar, that the law lays down

3 hoVl and what manner the foundation must be laid for. th e

5 • ing to suggest it in our obj ections, and th e first step

that must be takEn for the purpo se of laying a founda-

tion, for the purpose of being allowed to lay a foundation

Certainly we are notint roduction of secondary evidenc e.4

6

7

8 to secondary evi denc e, not having been taken, this exai1rlna-
been

9 tion is improper, and for that reason we have ). 01:'0 ecting.

10 The mere avowal of ,mat he is going to do does not entitle

11 hlnn to do tmt.

12 THE COURT: Read the question.

13 (Last question read by the repo rter.)

14 THE COURI.': Obj ECtion CN erruled. The question will be
'\

15 an swered yes or no.

161m APPEL: We except.

17 (Last question read by th ereporter.)

18 A I do not know.

191m WRD: At the time you had the originals in your pos­

20 session and t:m se documents which I have now sho"Wl1 you,

21 did yon compare the two together?

22 MRAPPEL: Wait a moment. \~ object to that upon the

23

24

~ round it is incomIJ1 tent, irrelevant and immaterial and

hearsay, ~nd nib foundation laid..

25 THE COUID': Objection overmled.

26 1iR APPEL: We exe ept.



your hand are ac;-.:urate reproductions of th e originals

or not.

state whether or not the documents which you have in

1m FORo: Answer th e qu astion.

the reporter.)

3~
question read by I

I
I

I
I
I
i
I
i

(Last

yes sir.

Q

A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 lffi APPEL: Wait a moment. we obj act upon the ground that

8 no f01.mdation has been laid for th e in tro duction of the

9 evidence, on the further ground that it is incompetent,

10 i ITel evant and immaterial, that he is asking an opinion of·

11 the wi tn ass in referenc e to the comparison between the

12 documents that he has in his hand now and documents that

13 have not been produced in court, have not been tendered

14 or shown tot he defendant; the defendant is not confront-

15 ed with those documents, and, consequently, it is in vio-

16 lation of the provisions of the constitution that the de-

17 fendant must be confronted ~dth·the witnesses, a document

18 of this kind being a document that must speak Jfor itself

19 is considered in law, a Witness, and he should not be bound.

20 by th e stat.ements or opinion of a wi tness unl ass th e docu-

21 ments are P' es-ented here so t hat the defendent may --

22 THE COURT: Obj action overruled.

231m APPFL: We take an exc epti on.

26 1!R FORD: We, now offer the two doc ments in ari denc e as

ME FORD: Read the question:.24

25 repo rter.) A They are •.

(Last question read by th e



exhibits -- not in evidence, but for identification, as

able to obj a::t to it on the ground that it is incomp~

ezhibi t No .34.

I take an e xc epti on to the o:ter, not being

--------~~

3601 I

I
I
IlJ1:R roGERS:

1

2

3

4

5 •. t ent, irrelevant and innnatel'ial, lmd simplJ."" offers -- if

ti:fic ation.

MR FORD: I ask that the ·fi rst document which I hom in my

hand which purports to be the face of certain documents,

be marked 34.

It isn't in evidence.

process of this court, within the jurisdic-

on an inspection of the documents, if your

the

tification only •

Honor please, you vall see that it is in -- th&t knowleege

of it is in the possession of a person now living and in

the jurisdiction of this court, and moreover, one ~ho has

been in this court room within th e :La st three days. You'

cannot substi tut e in that fashion.

TEE COURT: This fs not offered as evidence, 'but for iden':'

...
MR APJEL: Tt is paraded before the jury.

the documents are genuine, and the documents eXist, they

are in the possession of a person now living, and within

tion of this court, and a subpoena will produc e him tog ethe

with the documents, and then they haven't been shown to us,

and they are incompetent and no foundation laid.

MR :roRD: We are not offering the documents in evidence.

THE COURT: I understand they are merely marked for i den";

MR RaRRS:

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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24

25

26
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1 1.fR FORD: I have carefully refrained from showing it

2 to the jury.

3 J,fR APPEL: You have had it over there, md you hare asked
or not

4 whether t~ are photographs and all that sort of bus-
• J\

5 .• 1ness.

6 THE carr Rl' : 'Mr .4Jpel, you wi 11 have to c ol1.fine yours elf to
I

7 $ssigning error if you wish one.

I

I'
I
I

I
I
I

I

I am·as I deem it tha t my remarks were not disorderly.

THE COURP: COUnsel has mme a statement. Mr Appel, your

remarks are anti rely out of or del'.

not going to be minimized and degraded before this jury

by remarks from the court or anybody e1s e, 'Without taking

exceptions. I am going to defend this man if you s end me

to jail, or I vdll withdraw fram the case.

MR APPEL: I am answering him. MUst he talk and I have

UR lIPP EL: I think they are in 0 me r, ~.nd as long as I am

in this case I am going to stand here and protect the rights

of this defendant. I obj ect to your Honor saying they are

not in order. I am answering his statement to me, but

addressed to this defendant. I have a right to anmver, and

I will answer every time he addresses any thing that I

think ,is improper, and I would like to know what impro~

thing I h ENe sai d.

THE COURr: yr Appel, your conduct here is disorderly.

1m APPEL: I obj act to t hat and I assign tba t as error,

no right to answer?

25

26
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9
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11 part 0 f th e defendant tending to prejudic e th e sUbstantial

12

13

14

15

16

administration of justice, as pr ejudicial to the defendant»

and one to which the defendant ought not to be sUbj ected

inthep:-esence of the jury ,and one which is held by the

courts to be prej udicial to the rights of th e defendant,

and on behalf of thedefendant end his counsel, I take an

I
I
I

I
I
I
I

, l

I ;
17 EOCC ept ion,.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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I'

•
•,
!
!
!
I:

II
II
II
_"
.1
I'

Mr. Ar;pel, this court is final on such a matterTi-m COURT.

not.

be proven by a person now Iiving, Who is now 1i v il':g and

under subpoena of this court and under subpoena of the

MR. Aepel' And 1 will 8 ay to your Honor tha t eo far

as the payn:ent of ths.t ~25 that 1 will not pay them, and

1 ask y::ur Honor 'a permic8 ion to have the record made up

a docun,ent the existence of Which, if it does exist, n;ay

tomorrow morning issue a~ execution. Proceed with the

rm • APr.E:L. 1 bave a"r igh t--

THE COURT. l\~r. Clerk, unless the fine is paid by 10 0 t clock

and the matter is settled.

MR • ROGERS. 1 tllke an exception to its being offered

before the jury and held so the jury n,ay see it, it being

eX'~t.mination •

prosecution, and 1 3.::'H',ign the whole matter as a conten!pt

of this court and as ~n atterrpt to get evidence outside

t1:'e rules of evidence and against the constitution of the

Uni ted States and of this st:lte. I

THE COFRT· The docucent is not offered as evidence at this I
tiIT.e, 1 underetand.

1"R. FORD. 1 offer the 0 tber documan t concer ning wh ich

the Witness· has testified, for identification as IJo .35.

so that 1 can go before another court and in another

• def~ar trr:en t of this court and pur ge ·rr;yse If of cont empt •

Let anotter court decide '/If,ether 1 am gUilty of contenpt or

s 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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26



It VI ill

1

2

MR • FORD· No, your Ho mr ..

THE COT..m.T. Put for identification purposes only.

360Ts
I

3 be so m~rked. Objection overruled.

4 MR • ROGERS. Exception.

5 UR. Fr~RD.
•

1 wier, to ask t~e question, one more q,uestion

6 concerning Exhibits 34 and 35. Q Attracting your atten-

7 tion to Exhibit 35 consisting of a picture of two original

8 documents, 1 IN ill as k you--

9 MR. ROGERS· To that state~ent of couneel, consisting of

10 "a picture of two original docllijents," 1 t~ke an exception

11 and we assign it as ~i8con.iuct, the allo'vvance of the Dis-

12 tr ict Attorney to stand before the jury and characterize

13 certain doculiJents which are not in ev~dence, and to be

14 paraded before the jLa'Y when the dOCUil,ents tferneelves, if

15 they do exiot, are intre possession or within the knowledge

16 of a ferson now 1 i v ing, and 1 take an exc ept ion to the

17 whole natter and 1 ,viII say, if your Honor will permit me,

18 1 desire to be--with all due deference, and to have every

19 respect for your P-onor's court, but in all ny practice 1

20 have never seen ar.yth ing 1 ike it and 1 doubt if any lawyer

21 ever tas. 1 t 3.1: e an exception to it; un} ess ycur Honor

Ii
H
h

l',
"I
Ii
11

II
II
II
"
"
"
"

22 orders that kind of practice to proceed, why, we will

23 simply have to do sorretbing.

24 THE COURT' 1 :~rrJ assur.ir.g that ~oun8el for the prosecu-

25 tion is lajir:gthe foulci3.tion for certain purposes, as state'

26 in his avowal, perwittlng this proceeding upon that theory



1

2

and no other. If he is able to lay tbe foundation,

v.c1l. If not--

3606l
very I'

3 rIm" FOEt' 1 desire to modify my statement sligntly.

4 Q Attracting your attention to Extibit 34 whicb is a

5 picture-":
•

6 THE COURT' Exhibit 34 for identification.

7 ttR" FOR D. Vir: i ch p~r por ts to be a p 10 t ur e of two docu­

8 men ts, at tr act ing your at ten tion to the docun:ent on top

9 the first--what purports to be a document on the top of

10 that exhibit, 1 wi]l a.sk you to state wrich of the pictures

11 in exhibit 34 purport to be t"e reverse side of that docu-

12 ment •

13 MR. ROaERS' Objected to as inColrpetent, irrelevant and

14 in-_ma.terial, and calliLg for a conclusion or opinion; no

15 four.d.ation has been laid and the docurrlent is not here, not

16 in evidence, and if the" document exis ts it is in th e poss­

17 ession o'f a person now living and Within tr-e jurisdiction

18 of this court, who has been in this court roomw ithin two

19 or tbr ee d:iYs and it is an a tten;pt to evade the rules of

20 law and t9.ke advantage of the law. 1.'(1-y dor' t tt ey put the

21 man on tt.e stand, if Y'Jur Honor please, who knows about

22 those docUIr,ents? They don't dare to, so tney brir.g here and

par ade docuf.':en ts and Ctsk hir[, if it doear"' t purpor t to be a

picture of tne opposite side of a certain docunent. I,8t's

be f'iir a tcut this thing, if your Honor please. n-is man

whose nan:e is lr;er:ticned on tr3.t docmrent liveshimoelf wit

23

24

25

26
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are not within his knowledge he can tell where they went to,

exhibi t 34?

MR. ROGERS - 1 character ize theVlhole matter as rrisconduct.

11~
I ;:'
I '",

Did you state that the original docuffi8nts are

such thing.

the first principles--You can put th~s man on the stand

and cal] for these documents and if they don t t exist he

MR. ROGERS' 1 say they are within his knowledge. . If they

in the p08session of that rr.an?

room; he i~ now under the ir 8 u'bpoena. Wt,y clon t t they call

that man When they were last heard of.

him. It is incompetent and it is misconduct to allow any

thr ee blocks 0 f thi 6 cour t room ~ He has been in th is c OUI' t

then you can show theBe docurr,ents. Any lawyer that knows

can tell Where they went.

MR. FOHD- t'e will show they weI€ not in the possession of

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

U.R. FORD·. I want to simplify the arure queetion: Attract-

ing Y0L~ attention to Exhibit 35, the one purporting to

contain the figure 5,000 on it, 1 will ask you whether or

not that is a true representation of the back of the

or iginal docun,ent pur por ting to 1:e shown a t the top of

·1m • FnRD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



in the jUll)isdiction of this court and who can come here

incompetent) irrelevant ~~d immaterial end not the best

II
I,

'I

"

"

:1
Il

I .:
I 'I

I,

I :;
I
I
I I:

'I
II
il

"II

I make

I obj ect to it as

Why do not they bring in the man that i:;3 with-

3608
1II

To th e stat em.ent which purports to have th e I
") :'5000" on it~ I object to it, and characterize

ing its full face value.

Gentlemen of the jury) 'tear in mind the admonition

heretofore given you. We will take a recess at this time

(After rec esse )

for 10 minutes.

be nec essary.

this court and under th air SUbpoena right now.

THE COURT: I think under that statem.ent and avowal it

the statement and the avowal he is within the process of

is your duty to lay a foundation before going any further'

THE COURT: .rust a moment. I am about to excuse the jury

for the m'ternoon rec ess, and if there is any 1 €gal argu­

ment to take p~ace, you can present it) but I doubt it.

The court has ruled. The court accepts the avowal as hav-

and tell all about these documents truthfully?

it 'as misconduct and take an exception, because it is at­

tem.pting to get be+,ore the jury th e contents of a document

figures

evidenc e.

with this.

MR FORD: If the~ court please) if you will eccuse th e jur,y

I can make some stat'ements of facts, but perhaps it won,t

]!R ROGERS:

•they lo1ow they cannot get before it.

1

Y 2
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1 TEE COURT: Yon may proc eed, gentlemen.

2 1m IDRD: I believe those have been marked for identifi-

3 cation, your Honor.

4 Q I believe you said youwere acquainted with Mr Le Compte

5 .Davis. ,A yes sir.

6 Q Did you s ee him on th e 28th ~ of November, 19l1?

7 A yes sir.

8 Q At \m at plac e? A At the bank, the Equitable Bank,

9 First and Spring.

10 Q At what time 0 f day did you see him? A Nearly 3

11 0 'clock.

12 MR ROGERS: VJhat time did he say?

13 (Last answer read.)

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1m FORD: ·~\hat business, if any, did you have with him

on that occasion?

lIR ROGERS: We objedt to that as hearsay; incompetent, ir­

relevant and ·innnaterial and no foundation laid; not the

best widence.

THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

UR roGERS: Exc eption.

A I cashed a check for him.

1m FO RD : For wha t mnount ?

MR ROGERS: That is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

and innnaterial; no foundation laid; h eersay; not the best

I
I I

I
I
I I

I :

26 THE COURI.': Obj ection sustained.

25 evidenc e.
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3610 I
Q BY MR FORD: Did you pay him any monEU on that occaSion?1

M:R mGERS:. I make the S arne obj ection as ]a st stated, wi th-

3 out I' epeti tion. If nec essary, I will rep eat it.

5 .that is primary e vidence of the fact.

4

6

7

l.m :EDRD:

THE COURT:

1,ffi ROGERS:

If he paid him any money, that is a fact

yes.

If your Honor please,

8 Ievis any money which they avow en intention -- in 8 crimi­

9 nal case an avowal is nothing -- but if they wow that

10 thew paid Le Compte Davis the money tre t Franklin got,
. . I

made an opening statement in wh:ech he said he would show

tmt the defendant, after Franklin was arrested, put up

that is anot her matter; if not, th Etl it is absolute~ 11'-

reIevant.· '. \ \ ,,,,,, ;-
\ 1''). \)j (". : .~,J., "'<, ,..,' t. '---." \j

..-"'<'.~\.

MR FORD: If the court please, we &p'ec~ this witness to
">.,...../

The District Attorn~Darrow, the defendant in this case.

testify tm. t he paid $10,000 :in currency to Le Compte

Davis; we expect to show by mother witness that Mr Le

Compt e Davis applied that $10,000 on th e bail of Bert·

Franklin after hewss charged with bribery and that he

~ot that $lOi,OOO from th e bank upon a ch~k of Clarence

$10,000 in c ash for his bail.

lJR ROGERS: SubjECt to the objection tret it is entirely

collateral and immaterial to this issue, that it is in­

competent and has nothi~ to do 'With the issues in this

case,we admit that that is a fact.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1

2

3

4

MR FORD: The admission is here, but we prefer it in t es­

timony m vrell.

llR ROGERS: All right, then go on and prove it, and I

'withdraw the admission.

5 • lfR roRD': There is a question pending before the court.

curred 0 r not --

itself is not a document.

THE COURI': This question calls for a yes or no answer?

IfR :EORD: yes, your Honor.

v.nether or not a ch lOCk was presented, whether that act oc-

THE COURI': Obj ection sustained.

JXR ROGERS: That is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial; hearsay; no foundation laid; not within

the issues and collateral; not the best aridence.

signed
UR FO'FID: state whether or not any cha::kj\by thedefmdant

Clarence Darrow, or purporting to be signed ly the defend­

ant Clarence Darrow, was pr esented to you on. that occasion?..

THE COURI.': Read the question.

(Question read.)

MR ROGERS: The same obj ection t hat has been made.

THE COURr: The obj action that· the foundation is not laid

is ~stained.

MR FORD: If the court please, there can be no foundation

for a witness' testimony as to a particular fact which in

1m FORD: As to the contents of th e document, the document
best

itself would be the evidence of its contents, but as to'
1\

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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24

25
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2

THE COURr: ,And you can have it as such.

is OV'erruled and the vdtness is asked to

3 no. A yes sir.

4 MR Fa RD: will you sead the last question and answ:er now, so

5 • that I canget thoe connection?

6 (Last question and answer read.)

7 ltTR FORD: .And by whom w as it pr esent ed? .

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



lOp 1

2

3

4
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8
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22

23

24

25
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I

MR. rOGF;PS· The 82.me objection as last made; hearsay; I
inconipetent and irr e] evant; no founda tion 1aid, iI': addi-

tion.

THE COL'!ST. 01-;jection overruled.

fIR • POGERS. Exception.

A I t was PI' esen ted "by l.!r. Davis.

!~ffi. FORD. Q By jllr.LeCompte Davis? A Yes, sir.

Q When he presented it did you give him anything in

exchange for it? A Yes, sir.

MR • FOGERS. We rr;3.ke the objection--vvill you be kind

enough to wai t--

TFE COunT. Strike out tr,e answer for the purpose of the

objection.

1m. ROGERS. We object to it as ircompetent and irrelevant

and immaterial; not the best evidence; calling for a

cor.clusion or opinion; No foundation laid.

MR • FORD. The foundation has be en laid now s ho\'! ing a check

was presented to him purporting to be signed by Cl3.rence

Darro',v, check was presented by M:. Davis, there is the

foundation and now if the 'IV itness gave him anything in

return for it that would 'be a prysical fact of which there

can 1:e no docuUientary evidence.

1m. rOGERS. 'PUI'por ting to be signed by anybody cloes not

mc.l.lce it so.

MR • ROGFRS. Exc eption •



1 MR. FORD • Read th e ques tion •

2 (Q,ue s tion read. )

3 MR • FORD. Q, Answer the ques tion • A Yes.

4 Q Wh::).t did you give him'.?

5 MR • POGERS.•

6 r ec it ing it.

The same objection as last made, without

7 TFE COURT. Objection overruled.

8 MR • ROGERS. Exception.

9 A 1 gave r in: curr ency •

10 Q Pow auch currency?

11 MR. ROGERS· Tre same ohjection, Eot the best evidence.

12 TPE GOUR T. Objectlon over,,-·uled.

13 }m. ROGF.P.S. Exception.

14 A ~IO 000tij-., •

15 MP. roRD· Cross-exarr,ine.

16 MR • ROGERS. No que B tiona.

17 TPE COURT· That is all. You are exoused, stand aside.

18

19 E. R. PARMELEE,

20 a witne88 called on behalf of the People, being duly

21 sworn, testified as follows:

26 YR. FR?DFRICKS· That is the purpose.

22

23

24

25

MR • nOGEPs. What does counsel desire to prove by this

wi tness, that ~10,OOO was deposi ted as bail for Bert
of

Frankl in by l\~r. LeCon:pte Davis on the evening/Noveniber 28th?
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1 MR. ROGERS. It is admitted.

2 MR • FRE DEB 1CKS We think tIl e bee t way to do is to prove

3 it.

4

5 D1RECT EXMHl:ATION.

6 MR. FORD. Q What is your name? A E. R. Parmelee.

7 Q How old are you, \~r. Parn,elee? A 37.

8 Q. Where do you reside? A This city.

9

10

Q What street and number, pleaee?

Q And \Vh at is your ooe upa tion?

A 1637 Fourth avenue.

A Clerk of the Justice

11 Court, Los Angeles Township_

12 Q]n wtose department? A 1 am the chief clerk at the

13 pres ent -

14 Q Did you occupy that position on the 28th day of Novem~er,

15 19117 A No. 1 was department clerk in Judge Young1s

16 court at that tin~e.

17 Q Were you present in JUdge Young's court ~s such clerk

18 on the 38 th day of IJovember, 1911'? A 1 was.

19 Q Did you see Bert Franklin there at t'hat time? A Yes,

Q Did you see LeConlpte ravis tbere at that time? A Yes.

Q What, if unything, was done on that occasion by LeCompte

Davis in ttat court room?

sir.

MR. paGERS. We object to that as inoorrpetent, irrelevant

and imn.aterialj no foundation laidj he3.rsay.

']"try~ COURT· Objection overruled.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

MR. ROGERS. Exception.

A Why, the arraignn;er.t of Pert Franklin--

3 Q 1 have asked you what was done by 111r. Davia? A Mr.

4 Davis furnished the

5~n • ROGEnS.
•

Jus t a moment--th9.t is 9. concl us ion, that is

6 not an answer and 1 object to it.

7 THE COUR T. State what te did.

8 A Fe gave me $10,000.

9 ~'R. FORD. In v;hat kind of IrJoney? A In currency.

10 Q And for what purpose? A As bail for Bert Franklin.

11 Q. F'eTt Franklin? A Yes.

12 MR. FOnD· Gross -examine.

13 MR • POGKRS. No ques tiona.

14 THE COURT· Tha t i 6 all.

a witness called on behalf of the ~eople, being first

I1 REGT EXAMIN ATIOn

duly sworn, testified as follows:

Q Wh::.t is yClI narr:e l' YonkinW
of •GuyA

YON KIN,Vl.GUY

BY MR. FRED~RICKS.

15

16

17

18

19

20
21 Q ~here do you live? A 626 East 25th.

Q ro you knew Ber t Frankl in 7 A 1 do.

A Cigars, cig~r business.22

23

24

Q Wnat is your business?

Q How long have you knewn him? A 8 fears.

25
Q Goir,g back to "tl-'e time last year when tl'e case of the

26
People versus McNarr'ara and others was pending, state



or not you had a conversation with Bert Franklin with

Prior to the time when you were summoned state whether

grourldit is incolI.petent, irrelevant and in,:cr;aterial.f0r any

regard to your becoming a juror in that case?

361~
jurymen in I

I

I
I
I

I
We object to that upon the

1 was.A

VI ai t a mo men t •

that caser

whether or not you wer e summoned as one of the

MR. APPEL.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 purpose; collateral to any issue in this case; no

9 foundation laD; there has been no evidence tending to

10 show in any way, shape or lLanner, that the conduct of Mr.

11 Franklin or vvhatever declarations were made by 'tIr. Franklin

12 or the conduct of tbe witness in question is in any way con-

13 nee ted wi th the defendan t or 1'1 i th his knowl edge or consent;

14 hearsay; no foundation laid.

15 TEE COtJRT •. Obj ection overruled.

16 ~m. APPEL. We except •

•
17 MR. FOPD Read the question.

18 MR. ROGERS. 1 would 1 ike to have the eame objection go

19 to all of the questions.

20 T!-IE COURT' It will be so understood, the same objection,

21

22

23

24

25

26

thesarre ruling and the sarre exception.

(Last question read.)

A 1 did.



In the Del l.font eA

Where was that conversation?

Well. it started at my cigar store, 219 West Third.

And where was it continued?

BY MR FREDERIClill:

Q

A

Q

3618l
I

I
Isaloon. next door. I'

5. Q State th at conversation? A Well. he c ~e -~~-~t'o-my---' I

Iplace of busin ass in theaftemoon. along about half ~ st I
3. I think it was, and he stated to me that I was .drawn as

4

3

7

1

6

2

8 a ]JcNamara juror. and I thought he was joshing. and he

9

10

said --

1m ROGERS: I --

11 1m FREBERICKS: That may be stricken out. what the wit-

12 ness thought.

13 THE COURT: Strike out vma.t the witness thought. State'

and had a drink and then he asked me --

what we s said and done there.

A He

So he says. "I

He want ed to know why. end I

said, and what you said. Take your time to it.

mntad me

Q You a re falling into the sane error. if the court

will pardon me.

told him I couldn't leave my business.

him. "No. I could not".

A

you to serve on that jury. and come on in next door where

I c an talk to you a minute". so I left a friend of min e

to run the stand for a moment. ~ walked into the saloon--.__......

lTR FREDERICKS:' Don.t say "he asked me", say what he

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



self, and he want ed to ]mov, why, and I told him I coul dn' t,

yes.
36~J

Q State what he said? A He said he would like to have I

me serve on th e jUlY. I told him I could not do so my_ I

THE COURT:1

2

3

4

5 • leave my business. He says, "You need not worry a bout

MR roGERS: Ask him if t hat is all.

si ty.

In going after a conversation that oc-

What was the proposition he proposed to you? A To

Well, did he say enything about

Q

Q

as that to me.

THE COURT: Captain Fredericks, there is only one way you

can ask 1 eadiIl.g questions and that is by stating the nec es-

MR FREDERICK.S: liow, Mr Yonkin, I want you to relate to the
,

curred along time ago --

jur,y that entire conversation. A Well, sir, I can't re­

late it, that is, muc h more than I have. I was very mad

at the time to think he would propo se such a proposi tion

your busin ass", and I told him I di d, and finally he s ai d

he could make it worth my whil e if I would serve on· the

jury, but I told him nothing do_ing in that respect at

all'. ~That was about· all that I c an remember of.

MR FREDERICKS :

MR ROGERS: I suggest that he ought not to be Ie d.

THE COURr: Don't lead the 'witness.

1ffi FREDERICKS: I don't wish to, but I want to get all

the conversation; that is all.

6

7

8

9

10
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1 get on the jtujr and he would make it worth my while.

2 Q, Was there aru other proposition made to you, my

3 further proposition along that line? Was anything s ai d

4 a bout th e manns r in which he 'WOuld make it worth your

5 • while or the amount? A No, ther e wasn't any amount men-

6 tioned that I remember of, my more than that he would

7 make it worth my whi:e.

8 Q Was anything said about which side? A yes, he told

9 me he represent ed the MCNamaras; wanted me to get on the

10 jury for them.

11 Q Was anything said about your voting on th e jury, if

12 you g ibt on it?

13 MR ROGERS: I st:J8gest he ought not to be led that way.

14 Mr Yonkin is a man of intelligence, a man of recollec-

15 tion, and he o~ht not to be lEd, if your Honor please,

16 find I take an etC eption to the leading --
.

17 THE eOURI': Overruled.

18 }XR ROGERS: Ex:ceptio~.

19 A Wh¥, yes, he wanted ;rne to hang the jury.

20 MR mGERS: I move to strike that out as a conclusion or

21 opinion.

22 THE eOUR[': Strike it ou t. . State what he said.

23 UR FREDERI eKE : You say he wanted -- say what he said

24 from which you concluded that he wanted you.
I

25 MR'ROGERS: The ans,ver has been stricken out.
o

26 THE eouRI.': yes.
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1 MR :HREDERICKS: That is true.

2 J. That is all I remember he said.

3 lfR :EREJ)ER!CKS: That is stricken out.

4 TP..E COUtlT: What Vias it he said? A He wentex me to pro­

5 t ect the ].fclifamaras· interests.

6 THE COURr: v.hat did he say? A Well) he said something

7 about hanging the juIy or something of that ldnd.I/I don't

8 just remember exactly now. It has been sometime ~o.

9 I don,t remember just ~actly what he said.

10 THE COURI.': What else did he say at that time that you

11 were in tf1.Bre together? A That was about all. I told

12 him I wouldn·t cansider the p~position at all. There

13 wasn't enough money in the y/orld to cause me to do that,'

14 and that ves about all that was said. t got up and VliUk-

15 ed out.

16 MR FREDERICKS: How long VI as that before you app eared in

17 court? A I should jj1~e about a week.

18 Q As a juryman? A yes sir.

19 Q .And did you serve as a juryman or not? A No sir, I

20 got excused on business reasons.

211m FREDERICKS: Cross-examine.

22

23 CROS S-EX:,AMIlT1lTI ON

24 lfR ROGERS: Mr Yonkin, you have a cigar store directly

25 in front 0 f th e Metropolitan Barber Shop? A· yes sir.

26 Q You have been there how long? A· A little over thre
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1 years, going on my fourth ye are

2 Q Before you want in there wh at was your business?

3 A I v.as with George VI. Walker, wholesale and retail

4 cigars.

5 • Q

6 sir.

7 Q

In the same line of busi:re ss, cigar business? A Yes

How long had you known FJ;anklin? A VbY, I s~uld

8 about 6, ?, or 8 years, some place along in there.

9 Q Ever know him well? A I\vas very well ecquainted

10 with him, yes. He was in the sheriff's office under White,

11 with my father, when he Vv'8S under-sheriff. I got pretty

12 well ec quain ted with him.

13 Q Your fath er was UIil.er-sh eriff? A yes sir.
while

14 Q Well, Franklin was in the sheriff's office? A yes
A . . .

15 si r; th at is wh en I fi rst met him.

16 Q That is when you first met him? A yes sir.

17 Q. From that time on, Vvhile he was in .the sheriff's office

18 and your father v,as in the sberiff's office -- by the wfIY,

19 your fath er is Henry Yonkin? A yes sir.

20 Q You met him from time to time? A yes si r.

21 Q And thenafter he got out of the sheriff's office,

22 you met him from time to time? A yes sir.

23 Q Used to come around to your place of business, I take

24 it, once in a while? A one e in a while.

25

26



gad you ever given him th e 81 igh tes t not ien or

idea that you were that kind of a man who could be bought,

l2s
1

2

3

4
in other words?

knoVi of.

A 1 donlt think 1 ever did that 1

5
• Q And when he did that, when he ITJ9.de that propos it ion

it was.

think Darrow's nams was mentioned; 1 don't remember that

here to be ex~ined as a juror is the only time 1 saw him

yes

1 don't

A

I
I

were in cour t· in the McNamarJ

I
I

A No, sir.

That is to say, the time you

enough money in the world to cause me to do that.

that 1 know of.

to you, what did you say to him? A Well, 1 didn't say

much of anythir:.g, any more than 1 told him there wasn't

Q Did he rrention rarrow's name there? A No, sir i

Q Did you ever see him before? A The day 1 was in court

Q. Did you know Darr ow? A No, sir.

Q

.._~ ._........,--'~ ...~~~.,.~--,,,:-->,'!.,, •. ,..,"--..., .. :...,,,.-.. '.. ,'<

Q Did you know the sound of his voice even? A No, sir;

Q So when Franklin w3Ilted to buy you to render a verdict

case to be examined as a juror, there you saw hirr,?

Q Did you ever speak to him?

sir.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 yeu mentioned a statel,ent a whiJ e ago in your direct e xamina­

23 tion thatycitwere very angry? A 1 was.

24 Q. V1ha t did you say to hint, anything or did you jlJ.S t get

26 Q I didn't quite get it.

I
A There wasn't enough money

2::;
u up and walk out? A I told you what I said.



1

2

the world to cause me to do that sort of thing.

Q. What was your mar...ner towards hirr; at that timer

3624 I

A I

3 don't know eX':lctly what it was; 1 don't ren;enber; 1

4 didn't say anything to him to speak of at all. 1 just

5 si~ply told him that in a nice, quiet tope of voice; we
•

6 were back there in the booth.

7 Q That is a booth in the back of the saloon at the
..

8 Delmonte Saloon? A +es, sir.

9 Q U3.ve you ever Been him since r A 1 thir...k 1 have seen

10 him twice.

11 Q pave you ever talked '/oj ith him sine e? A Uot to carry

12 on any conversation w~th himl 1[0, air.

13 Q Ever spoken to hilli, as a matter of fact? A Yes, ~

14 has been3round the store once or twice and purchased

15 cigars. 1 never talked to him at all about the case one

16 way Qr the ether.

MR • FREDEPICKS' I suppose counsel rr,eans ever at any tilr.e.

MR. ROGERS. Th:it is wha tIs aid. Read the q ues tion.

(Las t question read by the reporter. )

If Cap tai.nTHE COt1RT. 11':e que3tion is asked and ansvvered.

~~R. FREDF1H CKS' So the witness unders tands it.

Fr eder icks wants it, Why, read it.

TPE COTJ?T. All right, re3.d the question.

Q Did you mertion thia thingto anybody? A No, sir.

Q This proposit~on that Bert Franklin njUde to you? A No,

sir.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



No.

and

1 A You mean did 1 talk to anybody about--

2 J!.R • ROGERS- ves. A No.

3 Q Did you mation it to the au thor it ies at all? A

4 Q Wren you got up to court you went up to the judge

362Ts
I

I
5 • made your excuse? A Yes, sir.

G Q And your excuse was business reasons? A Yes, sJ.r •

7 Q That is to say, you were running a business of your own

8 and you couldn t t afford to leave it? A Yes, sir.

9 Q And so fElr as you know aside fron! seeing Darrow i r.. the

10 court roan: once and for a very short time, and seeing hirr;

11 now, you never saw him in your life? A 1 may have seen

12 him on the street; 1 never talked to the man in my life.

13 Q Did you know I,e Compte Davi s? A 1 do.

14 Q Ho,;v long have you know hin,? A A good many years.

15 1 ViouJdnttsay how long; probably 10 or 15 years.

16 Q VIell, you t.ave been raised here? A Yes, sir •

17 Q. And LeCon:pte Da\ria haa come up here from a very young

18 man? A Yos.

19 Q Did you ever knovi JUdge McNutt 7 A Well, only Qr sight,

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

that is all.

Q Dc you know Joe Scotti' A Yes, sir.

Q Known h in pr et ty ';;e11? A No, only jUs t taye a ap eak-

ing acquaintance with him, that is all.
--,.-~.."-"-,,.

·-.~ ..,,...--.._."'-•...,,.,,.,'"""""o...._..... _~..:-.y._..,.~,,."'~,.,,_,, ..-~-;f><J~ .....~~';O.... .tR'

Q Do you know :,1:. Fr eder ieks ? A Yes, sir"

Q Fow long have you knovm tim? A 'Probably 10 years.

Q And pretty well, too? A Fairly ~ell.



8 ir •

Captain Fredericks.

A Yes, sir.

362l
long, 1

A I think about the earLe time that 1 have known·

guessJ

Q You krow Joe Ford? A Yeq sir.

Q How long he-ve you known hin:? A Why, about that

Ford.

Franklin n:ade to you to anybody at all until after Franklin I
, I

came i uto cour t i' A I never mentioned 1 t then to anybody I

un til 1 was sUbpoenaed, then they began to josh me abc·ut it.'

Q It came out intbe p9.per, didn't it? A Yes, sir ..

Q How did you ever mention this proposition th~t Bert

Q And known him quite well? A Why, yes.'

Q Any other rrerrbera of tte District Attorney's office

the. t you know? A Why, 1 think there i 8, 1 can' t--

Q, 1 missed your answer as to how long you, had know'n ;vlr.

Q. And pr et ty much everybody con~nienced to j0ke you a bout it?

Q You know 'otr. Keetch? A No, sir.

Q Do yeu knovl Parr in:an, Job Harr iman? A Onl y by 8 igh t •

Q Never had any personal acquaint.ence wi th him? A No,

that Franklin canie to you? A Why, I don't remer.::ber

Q Did you kno~ ho~ Jong it W~S before you were summoned

A Yes, sir.
at

Q. Laughing/you for being the kind of a fellow that Franklinl

'!'oul d clare to make such a proposi tion to? A Yes.

Q And that was dene by a great many different people?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

'" 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



taxes just before tbey bec=tme delinquent because 1 was

afraid 1 might be tied ontre jury and couldn't get to do i~

sOIlJewbere along the la tter part of November, 1 think.

1 think it Vi as about a wee k, sonJething 1 ike

Is tbere any way you can fix tr.at date, ;;!;> Yank in?

1twas, 1 think, along the l~s t of November.

exactly;

A

--I

3627 I

'!hat. 1 don't just remember. 1 never made any note of it I
::ltall.

I
1 r emenber I'

very we) 1 that when 1 was summon~d for the jury 1 paid Try I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 Q Couldn't y,:,u get any cJoser than thc~t? A 1;0, sir.

11 Q !Jot even the day of the week or the day of the month?

12 A No, sir.

13 Q. 1twas not Sund:lY, anyhow, because th e saloon was open.

14 A It was.not Sunday.

15 ~ It was not one of our election days because the saloon

16

17

18

was open? A No.

Q Aside frorr that you don't remember?

no, 6 ir •

A 1 don't
i

r eniember; I
I
I

I
191m. 'POGERS· ThJ.t is all.

20

21 REDIRECT E~AMINATIOn.

22 MR. FRErF.nlCKS. Wren did you first discuss this matter

23 with the District Attorney? A Why, tre day that you

24 subpoenaed rre.

26 d3.y of M3Y·

25 Q V:elJ, how long ago was th.at? A That \'la.s the 38th



3628
1 Q rre 28th day of Ma.y, this year 7 A Yes, sir.

2 Q Did you ever talk with anybody else about it prior to

3 teat date except Franklin? A You mean after 1 was

4 subpoenaed?

5

6

7

8
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1 Q No, between the time that Franklin talked to you as

2 you have narrated and the time 'rlnen you~re subpoenaed and

3 brought up to my office, did you talk to anybody el se

4 about it? A No sir.

5 • MR FREDERICKS: That is all.

6

7 RECROSS-EXAMINATION

8 MR ROGERS: Aren't you mistaken about that.? Now, think

9 for a moment. Do you r emanber my dropping up there one

10 dey and asking you -- telling you that Franklin had drag-

11 ged your name through th e dirt up there and telling you
I

12 what i b..es? A I beli fNe you are right, ye s sir.

h ere in th e court room.

I think I used at that time, that he had bawled you out

13

14

15/

Q Telling you that he had -- well, to use an expression

16 lfR FREDERICKS: That was -- ex:cuse me for interrupting.

17 THE COURT: Fixing the time.

18 MR ROGERS: DO you remember that time? A That was after

19 it came out in the paper.

20 Q Wasn't that the nex:t day after it came out in the

21 papers? A I don,t recollect.

22 Q It was very close to that time? A It was before, I·

23 think -- I think I had seen th e 0aptain before that.

24 Q You think you had seen the Captain before that?

25 A I think I had been subpoenaed. IVA3nt up there -- I

26 ,~n't be sure, but I think so.
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1 Q you remember then -- aren't you quite sure that that

2 'vas the day 1fr Franklin had testified about it that I

3 came up t here and stopped and spo}.::e to you, shook hands

4 with you and told you how sorry I vras your name was dragged

5 into it, you remember tlmt?

6 llR FREDERICKS: Obj ected to upon th e grolUld it is imma-

7 terial, in vi ew of the fact that th e witness has s.aid

8 that he did not talk to anybody about it until he talked to

9 me when he was subpoenaed, which was before that.

10 THE COURT: That date is uncertain in the record, I think,·

11 at least; let,s have it fixed. Objection overruled.

12 A I don't remember, ~lr Rogers ,ex:actly whether it was

13 before or after I talked ''lith the Captain. I donl't rem-

14 I ember.

15 Q But it~~s approximately at the time it came out in

16 the papers? A Around that time, yes sir.

171m ROGERS: I think that is all.

18 :MR FREDERICKS: I don, t kIloy! vmether the matter is entire-

19 ly cl Ear yet, or whet er it is of sufficient importance.

20 Your answer is still correct between the time Franklin

21 talked to you and th e time yon were brought up to the

22 District Attorney's office and subpoenaed, you had not
v

23 talked to anybody about it? A I donl,t ranember of it.

24 Q Vlell, did you know what you were being brought up to

25 the District Attorney's office for? A When you~nt for

26 me?



1 Q
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Wh en I sent fo r you? A I certainly did, yes. It came

2 out in the papers.

3 Q Wasn't that before itcfaril.e out in the papers tmt you

4 came up to the office? A I dom't remembe r. It was

5 the 28th wh en I was sUlJpoenaed. I have the SUbpoena here

6 in my pocket•.

7 Q Now, 1 et t s see --

8 MR ROGERS: The dat e of its servic e won t t s ho\l'f on that,

9 'rill it? A The 28th of May, 1912.

10 MR FREDERICKS: The 28th of May, 1912? A yes sir.

11 Q Where ..,'{ere you sUbpo enaed? A Downat the cig ar.

12 store -- I 'lAaS subpoenaed in your offic e. yr Duni came dovvn
.J

13 in tre'monling about 9130.

14 Q 'lhe 28th day 0 f May; tha t fixes it. That is all.

151m ROGERS: Now, don,t you remember -- just to call it

16 back to your memory -- when I stopped and spoke to you

17 about thematt"er, told you I was very sorry your name had

18 been dragged in the thing, all that sort of thing,

19 don, t you remember I asked you then if you knew whether

20 theywere going to call you as a witness, and you said you

21 didn t t know anything about it?

22 MR FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground wret counsel may

23 have said to the witness is absolutely incompetent, irre-

24 1 ell allt and immat e riale

25 MR ROGERS: J"ust to fix the circumstances.

26 MR FORD: Please met me make my statement to the court.
-

It i sn 't in anywi s e imp=l ac bing or t ending tf?an~mEV3~:9~.. /iIt~iRY
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This is

He stopped to the store

Obj ec tion overruled.

That is all.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

'mE COURI':

absolutely incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial •.

to accommodate our witnesses as much as possible.

and made th at remark to me.

A I don,t remember, yr Rogers, whether I had been sUbpoe-'

nsed at that time or·'not. I don,t suppose I had, if that

is th e answer I gave you. I couldn t t tell you anything

whether I had been subpoenaed.

about it.

HR FORD: You don,t remanber the conversation tnt occurred?

A I remember the conversation, I do. I don,t remember

lfR FREDERICKS: May it pI ease th e court, we are going to

travel pretty rapidly fran now on, and we haiTe been trying

a long trial, and we have provi ded what we thought woul d

be enough witnesses and plenty to last the

I find we have got along very rapidly, and we would like

1fR FORD:

testimony given by the witness, and as to the date of his

being subpoenaed, he has fixed that absolutely by the

documen t in his poc ket.

1

2

3

4 THE COURI': I think the date of the conversation can be fix-

5. ed in less time than it takes to argue it.

6 :MR FORD: Any conversation he had with Mr Rogers is

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

'14 1m ROGERS: That is all •.

15 MR FREDERICKS: of c ours e, :rvrr Rog ers --

16
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1 to ask an adj ournment until 10. 0 tclock tomorrow morning,

2 cm.d we are going to proceed pretty rapidly from now on and

3 I don t t think any time will be lost by it.

4 YR ROGERS: Will it be to 0 much to ask Mr Fredericks if

5 he indi cat es tha t he feels the in teresBS of his side

6 will pEIlli t, about when we had better have our witnesses

7 come?

8 JlR FREDERICKS: I can get a little better idea from you

9 a bout th e cross-examination and then I can tell you. It

10 'viII be at the end of this week; Thursd~is a holid~;

11 maybe tomorrow night and maybe Fri day.,

12 .Julya:tnonished. R3cess until 10 otclock A.1I., July

13
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17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

3rd, 1912.




